
Ex. No. 

UPX0618 
1:20-cv-03010-APM 

Subject; Re. Update on Google search changes 

From: "John Giannandrea" Redacted 
Received(Date): Thu, 17 Jan 2019 04:48 :07 +0000 

To: "Tim Cook" Redacted  
Cc: "Eddy Cue" Redacted 

Date: Thu, 17 Jan 2019 04:48:07 +0000 

Redacted 
Then there is the second issue of 'displaced' queries (that Siri is trying to answer). Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted Craig and I have been 

discussing the privacy history here on when we started doing this. 

Im treating these two threads with some urgency. At the same time its a one-time 
opportunity so we want to make the best set of changes we can . 

-jg 

> On Jan 16, 2019, at 12:25 PM, Tim Cook Redacted wrote: 
> 
> JG, 
> 

Redacted 

Redacted REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING APLGOOGDOJ-00293265 




